
BID # CON23‐02                                         ADDENDUM NUMBER 01 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

FOR: 

Dormitory Furniture 

5/25/2023 

 
TO: ALL CONTRACT BIDDERS OF RECORD 

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Request for Proposals 

dated May 15, 2023, with amendments and answers to bidder questions noted below. This Addendum 

consists of a total of two (2) pages. 

 
 
BIDDER QUESTIONS 

 

1. Regarding removal of existing furniture, how many buildings/floors are included in the scope 

and is there elevator access?  

a. Three floors total and no elevator access 

2. Regarding removal of existing furniture, is parking available for cars and a 53’ truck? Is there a 

loading dock? If no loading dock, what is the push distance to building entrance 

a. Parking is available for cars and there is space available for a 53’ truck. There is no 

loading dock. Approx. 50 feet push distance. 

3. Regarding removal of existing furniture, will a dumpster be provided by NHTI 

a. Yes 

4. Regarding removal of existing furniture, are wardrobes included in the removal? 

a. Yes 

5. Would NHTI Community College be open to an install date later than August 11th? 

a. No – furniture is needed for fall semester 

6. Is NHTI open to installations in phases? 

a. Yes, as long as total installation is complete by August 11th 

7. Does installation need to be completed by union workers? 

a. no 

 

Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum with the Proposal 

Form. Failure to do so may disqualify the Bidder. 
 

NOTE: IN THE EVENT THAT YOUR BID HAS BEEN SENT TO THIS OFFICE PRIOR TO RECEIVING THIS 

ADDENDUM, RETURN THE ADDENDUM WITHIN THE SPECIFIED TIME WITH ANY CHANGES YOU MAY 

WISH TO MAKE AND MARK ON THE REMITTANCE ENVELOPE BID INVITATION NUMBER AND 

OPENING DATE. RETURNED ADDENDA WILL SUPERSEDE PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED BID. 

 
Bidder   

 

By   _Date   

(This Document Must Be Signed) 
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Name   

(Please Print or Type Name) 
 
 
 

SUBJECT:             


